
From: Jason Parker
To: Jean Garland
Cc: Gesse Cabrera
Subject: Re: Reappointment for Austin King to Board of Zoning Appeals
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:20:17 PM

Hi Jean,

Yes we will try to get it on the agenda for August 5 or 19.

Thank,
Jason

Jason Parker
Dalton City Administrator
706-529-2404

-------- Original message --------
From: Jean Garland <jgarland@whitfieldcountyga.com>
Date: 7/31/19 11:36 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Jason Parker <JParker@daltonga.gov>
Subject: Reappointment for Austin King to Board of Zoning Appeals

Good morning Jason,

Austin King’s appointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals will expire next month.  He is
willing to be reappointed for another term which this time will be for five (5) years.  Would
you mind putting that item on the next city council agenda for them to consider, please?

Thanks,

Jean

Jean Price-Garland

Dalton-Whitfield Zoning

201 S Hamilton Street

Dalton, GA 30720

Wells Fargo Building, 5th Floor

Office: 706-876-2533

Fax: 706-275-7501

jgarland@whitfieldcountyga.com


